varlsbad, New lexico
February 3, 1353.

Amerada retroleum Corpe.,
Box "0,
Hobbs, New l‘exico
Att: r. Low.
Dear Sir:

I am enclosing a list showing the state re-
quirements in regurd to reports on drilling wells,
Trusting this will help you to keep up with what we
vant. I am send these out with all "Approved” HNotice
of Intention to Drill New Wells.

I think I told you tiat I would like to be
ttere when you maxe any of thc following tests: water
shut-off on surface; test on 9-5/8" and 7" pipe. I
will appreciate it if you will call me for tiem.

Dr. -‘ells will get a bulletin out soon cover-
inz the new regulations. that were discussed at the meet-
ing on January 3lst. For your information I will outline
the requirements, As follows:

Surface pipe: Bail dry and wait 2 hrs,

9-5/38" :Same as above or 600, pressure test for
30 minutes before and after drilling plug.

7": Same as surfuace or 1200; pressure test for
30 minutes before and after drilling plus.

I am hopeing these requircments will meet with
the approval of all of the operutors, I personally think
they are quite an improvement.

Yours very truly,

Jo Do iiunter.
Incl: Requirement list. 011 & Gas Inspector.



